No. BPUT/ Q2% (1)

Prof.(Dr.) Md Altaf Khan
Registrar

To,

The Director / Principal,

SRINIX COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING ,BALASORE
Ranipatna, Balasore

Dist- Balasore, PIN-756001

BIJU PATNAIK UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY, ODISHA
| ROURKELA

Date : August 2.‘], 2017

Sub : Grant of Provisional Affiliation for the Academic Year 2017-18.

Sir,

| am to inform you that the Vice Chancellor has been pleased to grant Provisional Affiliation to
your college for the UG / PG programme with the following disciplines and present intake capacity as
mentioned against each discipline for the academic session 2017-18.

Electrical and Electronics Engineering

S| Courses Approved Intake Shift Level
No For 2017-18 (UGIPG)
1 Civil Engineering 60 18T uG

2 Computer Science and Engineering 60 1ST UG

3 Electrical Engineering 60 18T uG

4  Mechanical Engineering 120 18T uG

5  Electronics and Telecommunication Engineering 30 18T uG

6 60 1ST UG

The above affiliation is provisional; it is subject to review and fulfilment of conditions laid down
by the University. It may be further noted that, facts about your institution would be checked through
surprise visit by expert teams. Departure from the declaration given along with your affiliation form

may lead to withdrawal of affiliation.

Your's faithfully,

v

Registrar
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